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"Saupp, Kevin d 	 

CC: "Snyder, Nathaniel 

Subject: Re: Time Sensitive Request - CVE Session at the NFCTE 

Date: 2012/03/0810:11:11 

Type: Note 

(6) 

Jason P Houser 

Intelligence Direc  or - In Support of the Counterterrorism Coordinator 
60(6) 

From: Houser, Jason 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 10:10 AM 
To: Braun, Jacob; Mabeus, Steven; 
Subject: Re: Time Sensitive Request - CVE Session at the NFCTE 

60(6) Saupp, Kevin 

Nate and Alaina and I huddled this morning. 

John will be staffing Si during the Conference. 

Ian for a panel - minus John - will be what we will need you to work towards 

Jason P Houser 

Intelligence Director - In Support of the Counterterrorism Coordinator 

60(6) 

From: Braun, Jacob 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 10:06 AM 
To: Houser, Jason; Mabeus, Steven; (00) 	Duggan, Alaina; Saupp, Kevin 
Subject: Re: Time Sensitive Request - CVE Session a the NFCTE 

Sure (0(6) 	FkIlll call you in a few to discuss. What is deadline to figure this out? Today? 

From: Houser, Jason 
Sent: Thursday March 08, 2012 06:42 AM 
To: Mabeus, Steven; (00) 	 raun, Jacob; Duggan, Alaina Saupp, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive Request - CVE Session at the NECTE 

Kevin, Jake and Alaina — 
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We all have been swirling around on this with Steve, Brad, and John. 

Lets all chat today so we are on the same page 

JPH 

From: Mabeus, Steven 
Sent: Thursday, March  08, 2012 6:18 AM 
To: lab7l6) 	 Braun, Jacob i  

Cc: ouser, Jason 
Subject: FW: Time Sensitive Request - CVE Session at the NFCTE 

Please figure this out and clear the panel members with Kevin and John 

thanks 

From: Saupp, Kevin 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 2:25 AM 
To:  Mabeus, Steven  
Cc:  (7)0) 	Byrd William 
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive Request - CVE Session at the NFCTE 

Maybe a JRIC analyst? the other two from Columbus either are in process of moving to ITACG or already 

moved to NCTC... 

From: Mabeus, Steven 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 8:46 PM 
To: Saupp, Kevin 
Cc: Parker, Bradford; Byrd, William 
Subject: Re: Time Sensitive Request - CVE Session at the NFCTE 

Got any suggestions? 

I have no preferences 

From: Saupp, Kevin 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 07:06 PM 
To: Mabeus, Steven 
Cc: (17)(6) 	Byrd William; Duggan, Alaina 
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive Request - CVE Session at the NFCTE 

gb)(2) 

From: Mabeus, Steven (.007 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 5:14 PM 
To: Diane Ragans 
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Cc gb)(6) 	Byrd, William 

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive Request - CVE Session at the NFCTE 

Diane 

Here is our info for this session. 

have this complete tomorrow. 

Thanks 

Steve 

We are in the process of locking in the panel members now and will 

	 your POC to complete this action. (b)(6) 

Session Overview: 

Last December, the White House released its Strategic Implementation Plan to Counter Violent 

Extremism. The program describes the CVE roles and functions at the Federal, State and local level. The 

SIP directs Federal Government activity in three specific areas: enhancing engagement with and support 

to local communities that may be targeted by violent extremists; (2) building government and law 

enforcement expertise for preventing violent extremism; and (3) countering violent extremist 

propaganda while promoting our ideals. Local officials and authorities in many cities have begun to 

implement training and outreach efforts tailored for their specific communities. 

Take Aways: 

• The session will provide an overview of the Strategic Implementation Plan key objectives and 

activities. 

• The session will provide an overview of federal engagement activities and strategies. 

• The session will provide lessons learned from long standing programs and introduce new 

strategies to engage these communities. 

Panel Speakers (all tentative but will confirm tomorrow) 

John Cohen—Moderator, DHS 

Dan Sutherland, NCTC 

gb)(7)(C) 

From: Diane Ragan(3T6)  

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 1:51 PM 

To: Mabeus, Steven 

Subject: Time Sensitive Request - CVE Session at the NFCTE 

Importance: High 

Hi Steve. I left you a voice mail about this session a short time ago. 

gb)(5) 
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• The speakers and moderator/facilitator for this session should be finalized and their names and 

contact information forwarded to me. 

• The session overview needs to be finalized, to include three brief takeaways. The takeaways 

should be written based on what an attendee can expect to learn from the presentation. 

• A short bio (one or two paragraphs) on each panelist should be submitted as soon as possible. 

• As soon as the speakers names and contact information is provided, we will check to make sure 

they are registered. If not, we will forward them a registration link. 

• The deadline for hotel reservations is today, March 7. For information regarding the hotel 

name and contact information, please visit the NFCTE website at: 

https://www.iincom/Registration/fc.  

Anything you can do to assist with these items would be most appreciated, and please let me know 

what I may do to assist you as well. 

Thank you, Diane 

Diane G. Ragans 

Institute for Intergovernmental Research 

(b)(6) 

From: Diane Ragans 

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 5:12 PM 

To: 'Mabeus, Steven' 

Subject: FW: CVE Session at the NFCTE 

Importance: High 

Hi Steve 

With all the emails you've been receiving from our staff over the past couple days, I expect you know 

the timelines we are operating under to get the sessions finalized and the presenters confirmed, so I 

definitely won't hound you about that. You did indicate earlier today that you were supposed to have a 

meeting with your team working on the session below, so I'm just checking back to determine if 

anything had been finalized. 

I appreciate all of your assistance with this. Thank you, Diane 

From: Diane Ragans 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 9:13 PM 

To: 'Mabeus, Steven' 

Subject: CVE Session at the NFCTE 

Importance: High 

Hi Steve. I hope this message finds you well. 
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I spoke with Kevin Saupp late this afternoon and he asked me to follow-up with you about this session 

which will be modified per your comments noted below. 

I am the staff POC for this session and if you are available tomorrow, I'd like to give you a call to discuss 

it further. Realizing our time to finalize the agenda is upon us, I appreciate you being able to work with 

me at your earliest convenience. 

I look forward to speaking with you and working with you on this session Regards, Diane 

Diane G Rayons 

Institute for Intergovernmental Research 

07707 

From: Trelles D'Alemberte 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 3:29 PM 
To: Diane Ragans 
Subject: comments on your Don Panel 

Breakout Session F3 
07)(7) 

Summary: The presenters will discuss the Southern Nevada Counter Terrorism 
Center's (SNCTC's) Partnerships Against Terrorism initiative which revolved 
around the goal of advancing fusion center counterterrorism and CVE engagement 
efforts beyond the traditional means and audiences. There were three unique but 
interconnected pieces that made up the project: 1) translating the See Something Say 
Something message and making it more community conscious, 2) harnessing the 
power of social media for countering terrorism and violent extremism, and 3) 
leveraging non-tradition& media outlets to better reach our immigrant 
communities. 

Recognizing that the original See Something Say Something message was not 
sufficiently reaching and resonating with immigrant communities, the message was 
translated into Arabic, Urdu, Hebrew Amharic, and Spanish; and its image and 
delivery was modified to become more attractive. 
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In addition to transforming the message, Counter Terrorism specific Facebook, 

Twitter, and Youtube accounts were created for the dual purpose of engaging the 

community and developing sources via the internet. These accounts are used to 
notify the community of terrorism preventions and awareness information, gauge 

the community's interests and grievances, and overtly identify and recruit potential 

sources. 

Lastly, pre-existing and new relationships were developed with people in the 

community that could assist in promoting the message on immigrant-centric media 

outlets. After some professional source development, the project involved 
leveraging newspapers, magazines, news channels, and radio stations that were 

more visible within the immigrant and foreign language speaking communities. 

07)(7)(C) 

1. Countering Violent Extremism: Federal, State and local activities and best practices for 
implementing elements of the White House Strategic Implementation Plan (SIP) for CVE. This 
panel will an overview of the program and review the actions associated with the plan and the 
roles and functions of different agencies at the Federal, State and local level. 

• • * Countering Violent Extremism Activity Overview: The SIP directs Federal 
Government activity in three specific areas: enhancing engagement with and support to 
local communities that may be targeted by violent extremists; (2) building government 
and law enforcement expertise for preventing violent extremism; and (3) countering 
violent extremist propaganda while promoting our ideals. 

• • * Case Studies: The analysis of select international and domestic terrorism cases have 
revealed behaviors and indicators associated with indicted and convicted terrorists. 
These behaviors and indicators while not always associated with violence may be 
activities that State and local officials and authorities can observe as an individual 
mobilizes toward violence. 

POC: Steve Mabeus 

Presenter: FBI, DHS, NCTC and JRIC 
Sender Houser, Jason 07707 

Recipient "Braun, Jacob `b)(6) 
"Mabeus Ste 

07707 

Duggan, a 
"Saupp, Kevin 
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"Snyder Nathaniel 1efh(8) 

0788) 

Sent Date 2012/03/08 10:11:08 

Delivered Date 2012/03/08 10:11:11 
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From:  Duggan Alaina 

To: "Saupp Kevin 

Snyder Nath4 

CC: "Shoedel Deborah 

Subject: RE: FC Panel re: CVE 

Date: 2012/03/07 17:32:09 
Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Okay — were going to talk to Steve and the CVE/CT group (John) will take lead getting this pulled 

together. 

From: Saupp, Kevin 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 5:26 PM 
To: Duggan, Alaina; Snyder, Nathaniel 
Cc: Shoedel, Deborah 
Subject: RE: FC Panel re: CVE 

Steve M was working it for us... 

From: Duggan, Alaina 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 5:24 PM 
To: Saupp, Kevin; Snyder, Nathaniel 
Cc: Shoedel, Deborah 
Subject: RE: FC Panel re: CVE 

From: Saupp, Kevin 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 5:20 PM 
To: Duggan, Alaina; Snyder, Nathaniel 
Cc: Shoedel, Deborah 
Subject: RE: FC Panel re: CVE 

We have one: see below draft description- 
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0:202 

From: Shoedel, Deborah 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 5:06 PM 
To: Saupp, Kevin 
Subject: Fw: FC Panel re: CVE 

From: Duggan, Alaina 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 05:03 PM 
To: Shoedel, Deborah 
Subject: FC Panel re: CVE 

Deb, 

John Cohen would like to have a panel at the FC Event in Phoenix be focused on CVE. Can you help to 

make this happen?? 

Thank you, 

Alaina 

Sender: Duggan, Alaina 
	

6 

Recipient: "Saupp, Kevin < 
"Snyder, Nathan 

"Shoals!, Debor 

Sent Date: 2012/03/07 17:32:08 

Delivered Date: 2012/03/07 17:32:09 
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